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Mr. Jonathan Gauntlett
On behalf of Amazon Data Services Ireland Limited Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhna Comhshaoil
10™ November 2022 Reg. No.: P1170-01

Further Notice under the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, in respect

of a licence application from Amazon Data Services Ireland Limited for an installation
located at Amazon Data Services Ireland Limited, Grange Castle South Business Park,
Baldonnel Road, Dublin 22, D22 E7C9

Dear Sir or Madam,

| refer to the EPA’s notice of 27t October 2022 requesting information in respect of your
licence application.

You are advised that there remains outstanding information, as required under the EPA
(Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, as amended. You are therefore required
to submit the following outstanding information as listed in the EPA’s notice dated 27"
October 2022:

Air Dispersion Modelling Report

2. Revise the Air Dispersion Modelling to include the 3 no. 3 MWth diesel powered
back-up generators.

Sewer Emissions

3. It is noted in the application that the proposed monitoring locations for the
emissions to sewer are downstream of the foul waste stream mixing with the trade
effluent. Please identify a suitable location (SE-1 and SE-2) to monitor the trade
effluent as defined in the Water Services Act, 2007.

Evaporative cooling system

4. Provide details on how the public water supply is treated onsite prior to use as an
‘evaporative cooling water’.

5. During the winter months it is noted that the evaporative cooling system is drained
down every 7-days to prevent legionella growth. Please confirm if the drain down
during the winter months will be discharged to sewer or otherwise?



Prevent of Accidents
6. Provide the SOP for the diesel unloading operation at the installation.

With a view to advancing this application for determination, the above-mentioned
information should be submitted to the EPA by 17t" November 2022.

Your prompt attention to this matter is requested.

Yours faithfully,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Tel: 053 - 9160600



